From: Murray Kris (Vascular Surgery) Sent:  Thu 30/09/2021 16:13

To: Sufrir Shirley (Vascular Surgery); Walker Sybil (Vascular Surgery); Catlow Kathryn (Vascular Surgery); Kirk Jacqueline (Vascular Surgery); Woodroffe Kate (Vascular Surgery)
Cc Beech Andrew (Vascular Surgery); Franco Coleen 2 (Vascular Surgery)
Subject: RE: CPD event copy

Thank you and Coleen for a very good CPD event — you have both put a lot of work into this and this is very much appreciated — | definitely took away some learning and reaffirmation of what I am doing
is correct.

Very many thanks again. &

Kris Murray

AAA Screening Manager

Mottingham University Hospitals NHS Trust
(ueen's Medical Centre Campus

F11. Cune Court

Derby Road

Mottingham NG7 2UH

Mob: 07812268120
Screening Office: 0115 9243924, ext: 62334 or 62378

From: Sufrir Shirley (Vascular Surgery)

Sent: 30 September 2021 16:10

To: Murray Kris (Vascular Surgery); Walker Sybil (Vascular Surgery); Catlow Kathryn (Vascular Surgery); Kirk Jacqueline (Vascular Surgery); Woodroffe Kate (Vascular Surgery)
Cc: Beech Andrew (Vascular Surgery); Franco Coleen 2 (Vascular Surgery)

Subject: CPD event copy

Hiall
Thank you for attending today's CPD event. We hope you've got some take-away learnings.

As you requested for a copy of the slides, we're sending it to you but we can't send a copy of the ‘Review of Images’ session due to patient confidentiality reasons.
We've also attached a copy of the whole article about prevalence of AAA rupture in men under surveillance in the NAAASP. It's a good article, please take time to read it.

Best wishes,
Shirley



